
From:
To: Planning Services
Subject: RE: Subject FUL/2024/0022 Land between the A1270 Broadland Northway near Ringland and the A47 near

Honningham
Date: 13 July 2024 10:59:49

WARNING: External email, think before you click!

Good morning,
Felthorpe Parish Council has no objections to this application, so long as the agreed traffic
mitigation measures for Felthorpe are delivered at the same time as the Western Link works, and
are not left until completion, which would cause unacceptable traffic levels within the village.
Kind regards,

Parish Clerk
Felthorpe Parish Council
From: Planning Services  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 12:04 PM
To: 
Subject: Subject FUL/2024/0022 Land between the A1270 Broadland Northway near Ringland
and the A47 near Honningham

Please see attached letter. Kind regards. on behalf of the Head of Planning Please reply to:

--
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